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Subject: RE: Request for All Access Passes

From: "Adams-Lopez, Theresa" <TAdams-Lopez@portla.org>
Date: 08/24/2017 01:28 PM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

CC: Jonathan Williams <jwilliams@labattleship.com>

Hi Lorena -
| can get you a Knuckle pass, no worries. The two of you?
~Theresa

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:Iparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 1:46 PM

To: Adams-Lopez, Theresa

Cc: Jonathan Williams

Subject: Request for All Access Passes

Theresa,

Joe Pielago, my tourism manager and I will be working during Fleet Week. Aside from operating the
trolleys for four days, we will also be making ourselves available to Jenny, Jonathan, Elise or you for
misc. volunteer duties.

Would it be possible to get on the all-access pass list? This will also come in handy if we need to
assist in the volunteer knuckle area.

Let me know if your want our help.

Best regards,

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com
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